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1926 - "Dennison House", 128 S. Ardmore Avenue

It features many windows, lovely woodwork and has been extensively restored
back to its original interior condition. The exterior is original and typical of the
type of homes that were affordable during that time period. It is named the
"Dennison House" after its original owner and was built in 1926. The land was
purchased in 1916 when Villa Park was named Ardmore. It took 10 years to save
money to build the house. Clifford and Bessie lived here until 1954 when William
and Evelyn Markowski purchased it. In 1965, James and Patricia McCloskey
bought the house. Then in 1973, Mary Laskero and Josephine Termine purchased
it and lived there until 2009.
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